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Bass Enterprises

Attention: Jens Hansen
First City Bank Tower
Ft. Worth, Texas 76102

Re: Request a Commercial Well Determination on your Golden 8 Federal located
in the Big Eddy Unit in Sec. 8, T. 21 S., R. 29 E., Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

A review of our records indicates that your golden 8 Federal located 2180’ FWL
and 1650 FSL in Sec. 8, T. 21 S., R. 29 E., Eddy County, New Mexico was
completed as of April 10, 1992, and is shut-in in the Delaware. Pursuant to
the unit agreement, you are required to submit information as to whether or
not this is a commercial well and entitled to a participating area. As of
this date, we have not received this information. Please submit the required
information within 60 days from the receipt of this letter.

If you have any questions, please contact Gary Gourley at the Division of
Minerals, at (505) 622-38042.

Sincerely,

(ORIG. SGD.) ARMANDO A. 1 OPEZ

Armando A. Lopez
Assistant District Manager,
Minerals
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